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(202) 336-8800 Fax (202) 336-8959

John McKay
President

Writer’s Direct Telephone
(202)

336-8817

July 29, 1997

Rodger L. McCollister, Executive Director
Kansas Legal Services, Inc.

712 S. Kansas Avenue, Suite 200
. Tew L 17 LLgynn. -
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Dear Mr. McCollister:
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means that the singular action of “collecting and retaining” the fees after the effective
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[ hope this adequately responds to your iﬁquiry. Please let me know if I can
provide any additional assistance.*

Sincerely,

e B S mac

Suzanne B. Glasow
Senior Assistant General Counsel

cc:  Edouard C. Quatrevaux, Inspector General
John Tull, Director, Office of Program Operations

* For your information, the Corporation anticipates that a program letter providing
interpretive guidance on the Corporation’s rule on attorneys’ fees will soon be sent to all LSC
recipients.



